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sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in

From: Pramod K <pramodk@ttni.co.in>

Sent: 23 July 2020 12:43

To: sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in

Cc: Avinash S S; 'Venkat Rajan'; Prasad B G; Tejashwini B K

Subject: RE: TKM Office Setup Kolkata Project:  1 No ISR4321 Router***Urgent***

Importance: High

Dear Sowmya San, 

 

As discussed, kindly go ahead and place the order for 1 no ISR4321 router (BOM mentioned in the trail mail). 

We are in process of releasing the PO and we would be able to share the PO in 1st week of August 2020. 

 

 

Thank You! 

 

Regards, 

Pramod  

TT Network Integration India Pvt Ltd 

Tel : 080 4334 1064  |Cell: +91- 99454 17518  

e-mail : pramodk@ttni.co.in 

 

From: sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in <sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in>  

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 3:51 PM 

To: Pramod K <pramodk@ttni.co.in> 

Cc: Avinash S S <avinash@ttni.co.in>; 'Venkat Rajan' <venkat@connectivitysolutions.in>; Prasad B G 

<prasad@ttni.co.in>; Tejashwini B K <tejashwini@ttni.co.in> 

Subject: RE: TKM Office Setup Kolkata Project: 1 No ISR4321 Router***Urgent*** 

 

Hi Pramod San 

 

Please find below final prices, validity of these prices is till 23rd July only. 

 

 

Part Number 
Smart 
Account 
Mandatory 

Description 
Service Duration 

(Months) 
Qty Unit Price in INR

ISR4321/K9 - Cisco ISR 4321 (2GE,2NIM,4G 
FLASH,4G DRAM,IPB) --- 1 

₹ 69,019.36

CON-SNT-ISR4321K - 
SNTC-8X5XNBD Cisco ISR 4321 
(2GE,2NIM,4G FLASH,4G DRAM,IPB) 12 1 

₹ 18,966.27

SL-4320-IPB-K9 - 
IP Base License for Cisco ISR 4320 
Series --- 1 

₹ 0.00

MEM-4320-4GU8G - 
4G to 8G DRAM Upgrade (Fixed 4G + 
additional 4G) for ISR4320 --- 1 

₹ 26,355.84

MEM-FLSH-4U8G - 
4G to 8G eUSB Flash Memory 
Upgrade for Cisco ISR 4300 --- 1 

₹ 32,944.80

NIM-2GE-CU-SFP - 
2-port GE WAN NIM, dual-mode RJ45 
& SFP --- 1 

₹ 59,135.92
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PWR-4320-AC - AC Power Supply for Cisco ISR 4320 --- 1 ₹ 0.00

CAB-AC-C5-IND - AC Power Cord, Type C5, India --- 1 ₹ 0.00

CAB-CONSOLE-USB - 
Console Cable 6ft with USB Type A 
and mini-B --- 1 

₹ 3,294.48

NIM-BLANK - 
Blank faceplate for NIM slot on Cisco 
ISR 4400 --- 1 

₹ 0.00

SISR4300UK9-166 - 
Cisco ISR 4300 Series IOS XE 
Universal 

--- 1 ₹ 0.00

            

 

 

Best Regards, 
Sowmya R 
Operations Head, International Operations 

 

Office: +91 080 26716555 /+65 65898318 Mobile: +91 9844912500 
sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in 
Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore 

 

    

 

  

 
  
 

 

 

 

From: Pramod K <pramodk@ttni.co.in>  

Sent: 14 July 2020 14:17 

To: sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in 

Cc: Avinash S S <avinash@ttni.co.in>; Venkat Rajan <venkat@connectivitysolutions.in>; Prasad B G <prasad@ttni.co.in>; 

Tejashwini B K <tejashwini@ttni.co.in> 

Subject: TKM Office Setup Kolkata Project: 1 No ISR4321 Router***Urgent*** 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Sowmya San, 

 

Request you to share the best prices on priority for 1 no of ISR4321 router. 

 

SL 

NO DESCRIPTION PART NO UOM QUANTITY 

1 Cisco ISR 4321 (2GE,2NIM,4G FLASH,4G DRAM,IPB) ISR4321/K9 Nos 1 
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2 IP Base License for Cisco ISR 4320 Series SL-4320-IPB-K9 Nos 1 

3 4G to 8G DRAM Upgrade (Fixed 4G + additional 4G) for ISR4320 MEM-4320-4GU8G Nos 1 

4 4G to 8G eUSB Flash Memory Upgrade for Cisco ISR 4300 MEM-FLSH-4U8G Nos 1 

5 2-port GE WAN NIM, dual-mode RJ45 & SFP NIM-2GE-CU-SFP Nos 1 

6 AC Power Supply for Cisco ISR 4320 PWR-4320-AC Nos 1 

7 AC Power Cord, Type C5, India CAB-AC-C5-IND Nos 1 

8 Blank faceplate for NIM slot on Cisco ISR 4400 NIM-BLANK Nos 1 

9 Cisco ISR 4300 Series IOS XE Universal SISR4300UK9-166 Nos 1 

10 Console Cable 6ft with USB Type A and mini-B CAB-CONSOLE-USB Nos 1 

11 SNTC-8X5XNBD Cisco ISR 4321 (2GE,2NIM,4G FLASH,4G DRAM,IPB) CON-SNT-ISR4321K Nos 1 

 

Thank You! 

 

 

Regards, 

Pramod  

TT Network Integration India Pvt Ltd 

Tel : 080 4334 1064  |Cell: +91- 99454 17518  

e-mail : pramodk@ttni.co.in 

 


